
BORDEN COMPANY HOUSE 

AL-V-A-046 
Main Street, Shaft 
ca. 1850 

The Borden Company House ~onsists 

of a one and a half story, three bay wide, 

rectangular shaped facade with a one story 

wing on the rear side. The house is one of 

a number of "company" houses built by the 

Borden Mining Company in the mid 19th cen-

tury. Similar to other towns and villages in 

the George's Creek area, the town of Borden 

Shaft was a company town. However, unlike 

the other villages, the actual mine which 

supported growth was the only "shaft" mine 

in the George's Creek Valley. The Borden 

Mining Company was incorporated in 1846 and 

soon after this date began construction of 

houses to serve as dwellings for the miners. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Borden Coal Company House, owned by George Whetstone, is located 
on the north side of Main Street in Borden Shaft, Allegany County near the 
intersection of Georges Street. 

The house basically consists of a one and a half story, three bay wide, 
rectangular shaped main facade. A one story wing with gabled roof abuts 
the main block on the rear northern side forming aa. "L" on the structure. 
The building is a frame structure originally covered with clapboards that 
has since been covered with insul brick siding. The entire facade is sup­
ported by a low stone foundation with a plain water table. The roof of the 
building is gabled and is covered with replaced asphalt shingles. The roof 
is supported by a soffit and exposed rafter ends. Windows in the structure 
feature double hung wooden sash frames with one over one lights with plain 
trim. The main entrance is located on the front southern side and exhibits 
a replaced verticle paneled door with plain trim. The entrance is covered 
by a three bay end porch with shed roof supported by banistered square co­
lumns. One replaced brick chimney is placed on the inside end of the main 
block. 

The house is structurally sound but has been somewhat altered since 
original construction by the coal company. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

1 The Borden Mining Company was incorporated in 1846, and operated 
the only shaft mine in the George's Creek area.2 Like the other mining 
towns in the George's Creek area, the town of Borden Shaft was primarily 
a company town. That is, the majority of buildings (homes, etc.) were 
constructed by the company, although miners did have the opportunity to 
build their own homes if they desired. 

The Borden House is typical of the type of home constructed by a 
coal company in the second half of the 19th century. These houses were 
usually one and a half stories high with a roofed porch across the front. 
There were no cellars but the houses were set on low stone foundations. 
The frame was constructed of timbers mortised and tenoned together with 
horizontal weatherboard on the outside. Inside they were plastered and 
painted while the outside was white washed. Rent for such a building 
cost a miner approximately $3.50 per month which amounted to a little 
over 12% of a miner's annual income. 3 

1 Katherine A. Harvey, The Best Dressed Miners, (Ithaca, N.Y., 1969) p.11 
2 Ibid p.221 
3 Ibid p. 82 
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland 

Harvey, Katherine A. The Best Dressed Miners, Ithaca, New York, 
Cornell University Press, 1969. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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